
Diane Conklin 

5/21/2010 9:01:07 AM
Econome, Janet A. (janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov)
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Sher, 
Nicholas (nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); Logan, Scott (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS 1); jwmitchell@mbartek.com 
(jwmitchell@mbartek.com); Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); Fenrick, 
Alicia (Law) (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); 
Malkin, Joseph (jmalkin@orrick.com); Stoddard, F. Jackson 
(ijackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Weissmann, Henry 
(Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); 
karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); van der Leeden, Ronald 
(RvanderLeeden@semprautilities.com); deana.ng@sce.com (deana.ng@sce.com); 
j.eric.isken@sce.com (j.eric.isken@sce.com); Mary.Simpson@sce.com 
(Mary.Simpson@sce.com); Lichtblau, Erich (elichtblau@orrick.com); 
John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Thorp, Michael R. 
(MThorp@Sempra.com); Kaitlin Anderson (kanderson@dralegal.org); Diane 
Conklin ( Redacted ~|

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: CA11 in number for the Monday May 24 mediation (Application 09-08-020) 

Dear Janet and Parties,

I appreciate the phone line and thank you for making it available. As I have contracted 
pneumonia and am making a very slow recovery, I do not plan to attend meetings in person in 
San Francisco until I have fully recovered. The Alliance expert Dr. Mitchell will participate in 
the meetings by telephone as necessary.

Thank you.

Regards,

Diane

Econome, Janet A. wrote:

Hi all,
I have been asked to provide a call in number for the mediation on Monday, 
May 24 and do so here. Please note that it is an all day mediation (10-4, 
although we will break for lunch) and to the extent possible, I think more 
productivity will occur with in person participation.
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Redacted Redacte
The toll free call in number is passcode <j

Please forward this to anyone who you know is not on the list. Additionally, 
since more parties have been granted party status, I will need someone to update 
the contact list.

Thank you, Janet Econome 
From: Econome, Janet A.
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 3:19 PM
To: 'Jordan, Lise (Law)'; Sher, Nicholas; kgilbride@dralegal.org: Logan, Scott; 
Stoddard, F. Jackson; Diane Conklin; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; Weissmann, 
Henry; Malkin, Joseph; Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Martin, Hudson T; Smith, Bruce 
T; Stock, William; John.Butler@see.eom; Karvn.Ganseckl@sce.com; 
J.Eric.Isken@sce.com; Deana.Ng@sce.com; Marv.Simpson@sce.com; 
nsuetake@,turn,org; Thorp, Michael R.; van der Leeden, Ronald; Kaitlin 
Anderson; Lichtblau, Erich
Subject: Room Reservations for the next two mediation dates in Application 09­
08-020. Monday May 24 and Tuesday June 1.

Hi all,

I have reserved the following rooms at the Commission for our next two 
mediation dates:

Monday, May 24, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Room 5012 (ALJ conference room). 
Note that you will have to come up to the fifth floor for this meeting. This is a 
slightly smaller room that we are used to, so please let me know if more folks 
than usual plan to attend. It can hold about 20 with ease but more can squeeze in 
if necessary.

Tuesday, June 1, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Golden Gate Training Room. This is 
the training room we were meeting in today which is on the ground floor off of 
Golden Gate Avenue.

Please forward this note as appropriate if someone new has been added to the 
mediation list that I am not aware of. I am using what I believe to be the most 
current list.

Thanks,
Janet Econome, mediator

From: Jordan, Lise (Law) ["mailto:LHJ2@PGE.CGM] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 12:02 PM
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To: Sher, Nicholas; Econome, Janet A.; kgilbride@dralegal.org; Logan, Scott; 
Stoddard, F. Jackson; Diane Conklin; jwmitchell@mba.rtek.com; Weissmann, 
Henry; Malkin, Joseph; Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Martin, Hudson T; Smith, Bruce 
T; Stock, William; John.Butler@sce.com; Karyn.Ganseck.i@sce.com; 
J.Eric.Isken@sce.com; Deana.Ng@sce.com; Mary.Simpson@sce.com; 
nsuetake@turn.org; Thorp, Michael R.; van der Leeden, Ronald; Kaitlin 
Anderson; Lichtblau, Erich
Subject: E-mail List and Feb. 22, 2010, Attendance Sheet

«Feb 22 2010 Attendance Sheet.doc» All,

Attached is the attendance sheet from our meeting yesterday. Also, the e-mail 
list I am using to send this out is the final list. I added Erich Lichtblau to the list 
since he attended the second meeting after we established the original list.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Lise H. Jordan | Attorney | Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
415.973.6965 office

From: Jordan, Lise (Law)
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 8:56 AM
To: nms@cpuc.ca.gov; kaudersoii@dralegal.org; jjj@cpuc.ca.gov;
kgilbride@dralegal.org; sjl@cpiic.ca.gov; fis@cpuc.ca.gov; Diane Conklin; 
'jwmitchell@mbartek.com'; Weissmann, Henry; Malkin, Joseph; Fenrick, Alicia 
(Law); Martin, Hudson T; Smith, Bruce T; Stock, William; 
John.Butler@sce.com; Karyn.Gansecki@sce.com; J.Eric.Isken@sce.com; 
Deana.Ng@sce.com; 'Mary.Simpson@sce.com'; 'nsuetake@tum.org'; 'Thorp, 
Michael R.'

Meeting Attendance ListSubject:

Here is the attendance list from the January 27, 2010 Meet and Confer. Please 
let me know if there are any errors.

Thanks,

Lise H. Jordan 
415-973-6965
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Sher, Nicholas CPSD nms@cpuc.ca.gov

Auderson, Kaitlin Disability Rights Advocates kauderson@dralegal.org
Econome, Janet Neutral Facilitator jjj@cpuc.ca.gov
Gilbride, Karla Disability Rights Advocates kgilbride@dralegal.org
Logan, Scott DRA sjl@cpuc.ca.gov
Stoddard, Jackson DRA fjs@cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted
Conklin, Diane MGRA 
Mitchell, Joseph MGRA jwmitchell@mbartek.com

Weissmann, Henry Munger Tolles-SCE henry.weissmann@mto.com

Malkin, Joseph M. Orrick-SDG&E/SoCalGas jmalkin.@orrick.com

Fenrick, Alicia PG&E awf9@pge.com
Jordan, Lise PG&E lhj2@pge.com 
Martin, Hudson PG&E htm.l@pge.com 
Smith, Bruce T. PG&E btsl@pge.com 
Stock, Bill PG&E wcs3@pge.com

Butler, John SCE john.butler@sce.com 
Gansecki, Karyn SCE karyn.gansecki@sce.com
Isken, Eric SCE j.eric.isken@sce.com 
Ng, Deana Michelle 
Simpson, Mary SCE mary.simpson@sce.com 
Suetake, Nina TURN nsuetake@turn.org
Thorp, Mike SDG&E/SoCalGas mthorp@sempra.com

deana.ng@sce.comSCE
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